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MEMORANDUM FOR; Robert C. Jones, Chief
‘ Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Analysis

THROUGH : +a4(t Mark A. Caruso, Chief
PWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Analysis

FROM: Warren C. ..on, Sr, Reactor Engineer
PWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Analysis

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BAW

PURPOSES (1) Discuss staff review of the BAW Emergency Operating
Procedures Technical Bases Document

(2) Briefly discuss separate effects test results
pertinent to downcomer injection and vent valves

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, December 1, 1992, 8:00 am through
Thursday, December 3, 1992

LOCATION: Babcock & Wilcox Nuclear Service Company
3315 01d Forest Road
Lynchburg, VA 24506

PARTICIPANTS: NRC: W. Lyon
BiW: B. Brooks, J. Cudlin

12007 Warren C. Lyon, Sr. Reactor Engineer
: PWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Techn:logy
cc:  See next page

Mectings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or licensees are open for

«erested members of the :ublic, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
10 attend as observers puisuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting may be
ciosed to the public to allow presentation of proprietary information.
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